From: EQIL

To:
Subject: Freedom of Information Request NCC-045965-20
Date: 26 August 2020 11:43:00

Dear Requester
Thank you for your request for information about Town and Village Green Applications.
We are now able to provide the following information in response to your specific questions

1. How many Town and Village Green (TVG) applications has this local authority (LA) dealt
with since 19 July 2006. Or if this not possible to obtain then the best you can do, but please
specify the period of the search.

Nottinghamshire County Council has received 14 applications within the specified timeframe.

2. Of these TVG applications returned in 1, for how many was the Planning Inspectorate's
opinion that the TVG application was excluded? In other words that a trigger event had
occurred with no closing event.

None of these applications have been 'triggered' in respect of the response given by the Planning
Inspectorate

3. Of these TVG applications returned in 2, for how many did the processing of the TVG
application continue, in other words the LA ignored the Planning Inspectorate's opinion that
any TVG application was excluded.

N/A

4. For the TVG applications returned in 3, please supply details of location, LA decision on the
application and any appeal details i.e. court reference and outcome.
N/A

| hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-045965-20 and we will be happy to review your request

With kind regards

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council





